PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION UNIT (PIU)
PUNJAB URBAN LAND SYSTEMS
ENHANCEMENT (PULSE)

Punjab Land Records Authority (PLRA)

Government of the Punjab
s % % % % % %k ok %k kK

Subject: MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING FOR THE HIRING OF SERVICES
FOR PRIMARY AND SECONDARY WAN CONNECTIVITY SERVICES FOR

LINKS (FIBER / ISM WIRELESS) TWO LOTS

A pre-bid meeting was held on January 08, 2025 at 03:00 PM under the Chairmanship of
GIS Specialist, PIU-PLRA, PULSE in the committee room of PULSE for the subject activity. The
meeting started with recitation of Holy Quran. The chair welcomed the participants and requested

for round of introduction. Following participants attended the meeting:

1. Rana M. Sohail Aslam GIS Specialist, PIU-PLRA, PULSE
7. Mr. Ahsan Abdul Wahab Financial Management Specialist, PIU-PLRA, PULSE
Mr. M Afzaal Amin Rana  Procurement Specialist, PIU-PLRA, PULSE

(S

4. Mr. Ali Usman HR Manager, PMU-BOR, PULSE
5. Mr. Atif Manzoor DC. DM, SMS Specialist, PIU-PLRA, PULSE
6. Wagqas Bashir ICT Specialist, PIU-PLRA, PULSE

The following joined the meeting through physically and through zoom link:

Mr. Naceem Majeed M/s Wateen Telecom Limited
Muhammad Shan M/s Wateen Telecom Limited
Ms. Bisma Ahsan M/s JAZZ Telecommunication
Mr.Y asasr Arafat M/s JAZZ Telecommunication
Mr. Jahanzaib Saeed M/s Nexlinx Networks Pvt. Ltd.
Mr.Noman Sajjad M/s Nexlinx Networks Pvt. Ltd.
Mr. Kashif Saeed M/s Nexlinx Networks Pvt. Ltd.
Mr. Usman Nasir M/s ORBIN

2. Procurement Specialist, PIU-PLRA. PULSE apprised the participants regarding the

procurement process of subject activity. Following queries were responded during the meeting:
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Query / Question

Response

Is it compulsory for bidders to hold an
LDI license, or will other equivalent
licenses be considered acceptable for this

procurement?

As per the stipulated requirements, possession
of an LDI license is mandatory for firms
participating in LOT-]. However, for LOT-2,
firms have the flexibility to submit either an
LDI license or a TIP license. Both licenses wil]
be considered valid for meeting the eligibility

criteria under LOT-2 only.

Whether the stipulation for bidders to
maintain offices in all 36 districts can be
revised to permit only the presence of

offices in key cities?

No, the requirement for bidders to have offices
in all 36 districts of Punjab is essential, as it
has been established to ensure comprehensive
Support services requirement throughout the
contract tenure for WAN connectivity.

Considering that Punjab comprises a total of
40 districts, this requirement has been revised
from 36 offices to 40 offices to align with the
geographical scope and operational needs of

the project.

Is there any possibility of extension to

the deadline for the submission of Bid?

No, an extension to the bid submission
deadline is not possible. A time period of more
than three weeks has already been provided,
taking into consideration the nature of the

procurement and the complexity of the task.

Is the same wireless tower (PLRA) can

be used for wireless connectivity?

Yes, the existing PLRA wireless tower can be
utilized by the current service providers of
PLRA for wireless connectivity. However, any
new service provider wil] be required to install

a separate wireless tower.

Can a list of Qanoongois, containing the
names of all Qanoongois specifically in

English, be provided?

The updated list of Qanoongois has been
uploaded to the PULSE website and can be

TN AV



Meeting was ended with the note of thanks.
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PIU-PLRA, PULSE PMU-BOR, PULSE PIU-PLRA, PULSE PIU-PLRA, PUL
(Member) (Member (Secretary) (Co-Opted Member)
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(Co-Opted Member) (Convener)
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